



PAYROLL SPECIAL INTEREST GROUP

Meeting to be held Wednesday 11th August 2004 at SAP (UK) Ltd.,
Clockhouse Place, Bedfont Road, Feltham, Middlesex TW14 8HD
commencing at 10.00am

AGENDA

- 1) Welcome / Introductions / Apologies
- 2) Approval of Minutes of last meeting
- including update on Actions arising
- 3) User Group development Requests - Roger Gough
- ** Coffee - 11.00am **
- 4) SAP items - Maureen Gregory
- ** Lunch - 12.30 to 13.30 **
- CDP Print Management have very kindly agreed to come along and give a product demonstration during the lunch hour in the Solution Centre. A typical type of form that they will demo producing will be a P60
- 5) Conference Update - Maureen Gregory
- 6) Open Forum - ALL
 - i) Ad-hoc Questions
 - ii) AOB
- Payroll SIG Deputy Chair
- 7) Close

**IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING PLEASE CONFIRM TO
SIOBHAN.ROMP@SAP.COM**

ONLY ONE DELEGATE PER ORGANISATION, SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY

PLEASE RESPOND BY FRIDAY 30TH JULY